

## Blue Ridge Ski and Outing Club Minutes

**Meeting Date-** Monday, October 7th 2024

**Attendees-** David, Patsy, Fran, Winston, Tonya, and Brandon.

**Fran (President)** Fran opened the meeting.... Discussion for DJ- Leslie Allen for Saturday. DJ did not work out, however DJ did not charge for cancellation. Fran will send welcome letter to new member (Wildon Adkins)

**Meet and Greet- Club Outing-** Third Thursday- of each month @ Tequila's

**Patsy (Secretary)/Membership-Minutes approved-**

**The Social Director will outline social events, plan, budget and discuss if it will be a lotski event.**

**Winston- (Treasurer)-Socials).** -Budget as of 10-6-24

**-(Accepted as presented)**

- Checking \$39,370.97 Savings \$2,079.97 Total Bank Account- \$41,450.94
- Lotski- Total \$65.00
- Lotski Inflows- Total \$130.00              Lotski Outflows- Total \$65.00- (*Lotski will not run through financial reports.*)
- Corporate dues \$25.00

Credit Card possessions as of 8-8-22 (10k limit on total cards)

Tonya -	9505	\$0.00
David -	0495 (Long Trips)	\$0.00
Dennis -	2432	\$0.00
Ian-	1319 (Outings)	\$0.00
Brandon -	0769	\$0.00
<u>Winston- Active</u>	<u>6330</u>	<u>\$0.00</u>
Total		\$0.00

*\*Discussion Internet provider- EarthLink payment \$167.40. Godaddy is our domain. Earthlink was set up by Mitch and has the access code. However, Winston called to correct the club Visa payment code and is the last person to access EarthLink and needs to call to find out the password or access for the board.*

*Winston requested to double up on duties for the voting aspect.*

*\*April 1st renewals do not have to renew again in October!! Membership is good till October 1, 2023.*

**David- (Local and LD Trip Leader) Present** - This will be a social event and lotski. Remaining budget amount for outings will be split for camping and Christmas Party.

David asking for a 2026 trip to plan out for Aspen or Big Sky and Steamboat. The question as to move forward now or wait. Need to finalize with Doug for numbers/cost.

## **Camping and Local Trips -2025**

### **Local Trips 2025**

Snowshoe - **(\$1000.00 Deposit)** pricing for Jan. 10-11

Timberline -January 23-26

- 1-bedroom available (full)
- Floor Spots available

2nd Timberline Trip-February 21st. (Potential)

### **Long Distance Trip 2025**

- February 1-8, 2025-CLOSED
  - Telluride, CO Epic \$2580- 36 PPL going as of 8-13.

**\*\*\*David will work on a few more camping spots to book for 2025.**

**Terry- (Vice President)- Absent-**

**Brandon (Outings)- Present** -Golf Tournament October 20th- Beaver Hills. Tentative bowling event November 16th - Tequila's place. Appetizers for bowling since DJ was canceled \$100.00 was allotted for appetizers.

**Tonya- (Director-at-Large) Present-** November 9th bonfire invited board. (Tonya sent Kelly's membership via Zelle need to update the membership)

**Rachel- (Newsletter) - Absent-** Will head up Golf Tournament will be \$25 per person to play. Will have gifts for winners on particular holes who win. Will need \$150 for gifts/goody bags voted and approved for \$150... Rachel made a motion and David 2nd. Discussion brought up the \$25 gift card for the winner drawn for paying before Oct. 12th.

**Patsy- (Membership)- Present-** Updated membership as of 10-6.

**Dennis- (PR Director) - Absent.-** Dennis did bring Brochures to put up in different places. Dennis is looking into buying K club and gives away with a 50/50 drawing. Ian printed new cards /Dennis passed out cards. Winston made motion to approve \$110 to purchase koozies and Patsy's second motion was approved.

**Marti**- Absent (Director-at-Large) Christmas Party December 7th. @ Marty's place 6:00-11:00 Bring dish. **Marti has an e**  
**50/50 tickets.** Christmas Party budget \$350.00

**Mitch**- Absent (Web)

**Old Business**- None

**New Business**- Places like Aspen, and Big Sky wanting to book 16 months. In advance.

**Next meeting** - November 18th at 5:30 at Chop Stix

**DON'T PURSUE HAPPINESS CREATE IT!!! Quote from Samuel!!!**